Yamamoto, Julie R.

From: Julie Yamamoto <pceattendance@everettsd.org>
Sent: Friday, February 12, 2021 4:00 PM

To: Penny Creek Elementary Recipients

Subject: PCE Friday 02/12/2021 Message

Dear Penny Creek Families,
Next week is our mid-winter break. We hope your family enjoys this time off. Below is the schedule:

e Monday, February 15
o No School
e Tuesday, February 16
o No School
e Wednesday, February 17
o Learning Improvement Wednesday
= Onthe Wednesday asynchronous days, students are scheduled to attend a morning zoom.
Teachers may then share the schedule for the rest of the day. Specialists zoom classes will still
happen on Wednesdays.
e Thursday, February 18
o Remote Learning
o Hybrid Group 1 Learning at Penny Creek
e Friday, February 19
o Remote Learning
o Hybrid Group 2 Learning at Penny Creek

Student attendance is tracked by attending zoom meetings with your teacher and/or at the daily scheduled specialist
zoom. Attendance is also tracked through Canvas activity. Please go through the Canvas portal to open up the web links
for work assigned by your teacher.

If you still need to pick up your student's materials, please email the office at pennycreek@everettsd.org prior to your
arrival. This ensures the materials are in the office and will help reduce your wait time.

The following information is for our Kindergarten and 1** Grade hybrid families:

1. For the safety of our students during drop off and pick up times, please have your student exit your vehicle from
the passenger side.
1. Parents, please stay in your vehicle at all times. Staff will assist your student’s in/out of the vehicle.
2. Also, to help with the pick up flow at the end of the day, please place your student’s name card on the
passenger side window.
1. These name cards should have been given to you this week.
2. If you do not have this name card, please write your student’s first and last name on a paper to place on
the window.

Thank you! Have a wonderful and restful weekend!

Penny Creek Elementary



PCE Webpage: https://www.everettsd.org/pennycreekes

Please follow us on Twitter: https://twitter.com/PennyCreek ES

Reserve Library books for pick up on Wednesdays from 4:00 p.m. to 6:30 p.m: https://www.everettsd.org/domain/1910
Henry M. Jackson Key Club Members book read alouds: https://www.everettsd.org/Page/38653
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